THE POLYMATH

From: Tony [mailto: Tong@TAHTruth,net?
Sent: 24 April 2015 10:33

To: richard.hannahemail,com

Subject: Polymath

Higa Richard,

I hope this finds you well, in good spirit and having a good day.
While it has been all quiet on the western front of late, 1
stfumbled upon a website blog and I see that it is not just our
age and an inferest in Ms, Seven's case which we have in
common, I note your past interest in chess and rugby and I
suppose my previous guess aboul your possible military
background was not too far off the mark either,

And whilst I don't think anyone would describe me as a polymath,
1 did study Maths at Poly, I probably did not attain your
standards of playing the game, but 1 was still trying to move
the body around the pitch playing rugby league for the police at
44, having been banished from playing union in Ireland at 11,

The death of a chess player while quoting Savielly Tartakower on
10th May 2010 at the Barnley Blitz by the way, was a profound
and true story., "In chess, it is always better to sacrifice your



opponents pieces than your own,*
Savielly Tartakower also once said:

*The tactician must know what to do whenever something
needs doing; the strategist must know what to do when
nothing needs doing., "

Have you ever thought about the consequences,
it I am actually correct about TAH being the
Second Coming of Christ, by the way?

out of curiosity, I will listen fo your show on Sunday, It would
make my day if you plaged Rikki Don't Lose that Number, on if,
but I suspect you may let the matter drop, having done your bit
on your last fwo Big Radio Show broadcasfts,

While I would not describe our interactions as *a bit of a
wheeze*, 1 sense there is something spirifual going on in higher
places,

Regards

Tony



